New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEDC, NEW MEXICO

March 14, 1960

Gulf 0il Corporation

Box 3133
Durango, Colorado

Re: [Packer Leakage Test, Culy 0il
Corporation #8 Jicarilla
Section G-24N-5W

Gentlemen:

Our filee indicate that this well was dually completed by your company
in the Gallup and Dakota zones on June 15, 1959 An allowable has
never been requested for either zone; however Oil] Commission rules and
regulations require that a packer leakage tesat be commenced within

10 days after completion of a dually completed well and submitted
immediately upon completion of the teést.

We have never received a packer test on the above well. Wi{ll you
please give this matter your immediate attention.

Yours very truly

Emery Co Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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